Agenda Item Summary

PLAN COMMISSION

Tinley Park Corporate Center, formerly First Industrial

August 20, 2015
South of 1-80 between Oak Park Avenue and Ridgeland

Applicant

FR/Cal 1-80 Tinley Park,
LLC — represented by Dan
Shapiro

Property Location

South of I-80 between Oak
Park Avenue and Ridgeland/
18801 S. Oak Park Avenue
& 18604 S. Ridgeland Ave

Parcel Size

3,943,096 (90.315 acres) LOCATION MAP

Zoning PROJECT DESCRIPTION
M1 — PUD (First Industrial The Tinley Park Corporate Center appeared before the Plan Commission in
Realty Trust PUD) 2007 for a rezoning from R-1 to M1-PUD and site plan approval. The 915,000
s.f. building at 18801 S. Oak Park Avenue (Lot 1) was built in 2008. Soon after,
economic conditions changed and the leasing of the building was not
Approval Sought accomplished until 2012. As a result of the economic climate, the property
owner has opted to wait to build the proposed 300,000 s.f. building and the

related public and private improvements at 18604 S.Ridgeland Avenue (Lot 2).

To recommend that the
Village Board grant a Special
Use (Substantial Deviation)
to the existing PUD to allow
for a rephrasing of

The Village Plan Commission held a public hearing on August 16, 2012 to
consider a Special Use (Substantial Deviation) to the existing PUD to allow a
improvements and an rephrasing of improvements. The Plan Commission voted in favor of the Special
amendment to the Final Use and recommended approval to the Village Board.
PUD Plat to correct a

scrivener’s error.

Once the project reached the Village Board phase in 2012, the project stalled
because the Village and the owner could not agree on a method of security for
Requested Action the remaining public improvements in Phase II. The Village requires a letter of
credit and the owner was not able, due to their unique structure, to secure a
Assign Commissioners to letter of credit.
meet with the petitioners in

a work session. The project is reappearing before you now because the Village and the owner

have come to resolution on the security issue — which will be resolved by an




PROJECT STATS

Proposed Phase |
Improvements

e Prosperi Drive built and
dedicated

e Lot 1 building and
parking lot

e Street lights

e Landscape

e Sign

e Storm water
retention/detention

e Cross parking and cross
access agreements

e Water and sewers

Proposed Phase Il
improvements

e Lot 2 building and
parking lot

e Road connection to
Ridgeland

e Water and sewers

e Lot 2 landscape

escrow and an escrow agreement, which is being drafted by the attorneys at this
point.

Many of the public and private improvements for both lots 1 and 2 have been
completed by the developer, including storm water detention/retention and

landscape. The developer wishes to postpone some improvements to
Lot 2 to a future point in time when they can sell or lease the
property at 18604 Ridgeland (Lot 2). This change in phasing constitutes a

major deviation from the PUD in the form of a special use-amendment to the
existing PUD because the original PUD anticipated that the two building and all
improvements would be completed in one phase. The Village’s Engineer and
Public Works Department have agreed to the rephrasing of the project and the
postponing of certain improvements and the developer is currently working on
punch-list items to close out all the public improvements required for Lot 1
(18801 S. Oak Park Avenue).

Once the property owner wishes to build the 300,000 building and commence in
implementing Phase II, the project will be required to appear before the Plan
Commission for site plan approval and will need to meet all the conditions as
spelled out in the amendment to the PUD.

EXISTING ZONING

The site is located within the M-1 PUD First Industrial Realty Trust Planned
Unit Development.

The property is designated as Office and Restricted Industrial on the Village’s
Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

The 900,000 s.f. building is currently occupied by M-Block, which is a
distribution company that does light manufacturing and distribution of beverage
pods for the Keurig-type coffee makers (single-cup coffee makers).

SUMMARY
Petitioner requests the following:

1. Re-phasing the project from one phase to two phases (requires major
deviation/special use/amendment to the PUD); and

2. New final PUD plat in order to include a .672 acre piece that was
unincorporated in the original PUD plat. This un-incoporated piece was
Annexed into Tinley Park by the Village Board in 2012.



OPEN ITEMS

Staff has identified a few one open item to discuss with the petitioner and resolve prior to the public hearing.

Naturalized detention areas have suffered somewhat during this long period of negotiation over the phasing.
Currently, the detention basins are not being managed for establishment of native plant materials and are now
compromised with invasive species and reeds. We would require the petitioner to put together a management plan
for the detention areas and hire a consultant to re-establish the natural areas as they were originally planned.

The Landscape Architect reports:

Main Invasive Species Issues

® Cattails. There are cattails taking over the emergent areas on both basins. Cattail is an
aggressive native that was not something they planted. Ideally, it would have been
controlled throughout the establishment period and beyond. Google earth images show it
has really started to establish in the last 2 years.

® Phragmites- In the NE corner of the south basin, there is a huge patch that is right along the
border of the project area. If the Phrag has not already reached the project area, then it is as
close as it can possibly be and it will probably be in there this season.

e Cottonwood seedlings- It has clearly been a couple years since these were controlled, as
many of them are now 12 high or taller. Those would have definitely been controlled
during the establishment period.

® Teasel & thistles- these are much more prevalent in the south basin but are present in both,
sometimes in large patches.

® Sweetclover- mostly a concern in the south basin, there is a ton of it.

Native establishment

® North basin- it’s actually very good in terms of native establishment. This area is just in
need of some invasive control before the weeds in there get a better foothold.

® South basin- from the road, there is not a lot of desirable native species coverage visible in
this area at all, it is overrun with invasive plant material and undesirable, aggressive natives
(cattails).

There is also a list of punch list items that the Village Engineer has provided to the consulting engineer for this
project. They punch list items are mostly completed for Phase I items. Phase II items would not be completed until
the development of the 2nd building. Public improvements under Phase II would be accepted by the Village
Engineer and secured by the escrow account and agreement.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that we do not assign commissioners to this project, but continue to work through the escrow
and escrow agreement with the attorneys. Additionally, we will direct the improvement of the detention basins
through our Village Landscape Architect. We feel confident that we can hold a public hearing on the Special Use
and recommend approval of the final plat at our next meeting.



sphillippe

Fidtp\dwg\Surv\Final Drawings\Subdivision\01—FIDTP—PS.dwg Updated By:

Name: P:

Dwg

April 20, 2012 — 12:44

P.LN. 31-06-301-004

31-06—301-005
FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION 31-06-400-003
THIS SURVEY PREPARED FOR: F | A oo
ERNIE REINSTEIN O ‘ B, Q |\
3000 LAKESIDE DRIVE, SUITE 105S | &b‘\g@:/“
[INLEY PARK CORPORATE CENTER S | Coen:
Y -
N POINT OF £he” | COMMENGING
SEND TAX BILL TO: BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF FRACTIONAL SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL | BEGINNING S 06118'39” W
FR/CAL I—80 TINLEY PARK, LLC MERIDIAN LYING NORTH AND SOUTH OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE, IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. | L . | 20.81
P.O0. BOX 638 . ';'n. s (s 05'50'(?9" w
ADDISON, TEXAS 75001-0638 o %4_) IYe) 8538 24.23"
X “ y N
| y < o
| “‘Q’bb&éb - J8% |
< S~ !
S 26,091 S.F (7)) T L
X 4 W 0.599 AC CZgQw®
X =yl o
| SO ) 225
GRAPHIC SCALE | N, @%@@ 366'0 =68 o0
120° 4] 60’ 120° 240° 480’ ,\1\ % n Z E :
\ e 1“ @ '56‘5( /£ <D( =
1 » OO = =
e e ™ | 10,1 5 -~ 2g83%
( IN FEET ) | 66®60$? »<adsS®
1 inch = 120" ft. o N Pox® ¥
0\)»\(;0?&\ of — 22> d
_BASIS OF BEARINGS: < w1 1c®
ASSUMED NORTH GUIDE MERIDIAN » W RO xR =l
F o Dk a4z
RO LRSIV =490
< QG 0D o0 o=
R PO 500 o N geP
O B ! S N !
SOV RPN \
UGS
' &
) 8
o
| %g o
‘ it g
£ Al 80 / E L{I)E =
l | NORT\'\ER\’ / @ LR
o SNwo ¥
| — s — T
(N 44'42,08" E 121.72) o2 2218 0
| B N 44°41°40" E — A | 23a £25)= =
’ _—=a1\0 ~ ¢ w 2= =
FOUND P.K. NAIL l ssw Aj)/ 113.42, - _— n7e Oy g\).m = 2% g
| AT CORNER PER ‘ )(PRE > (N 89'03'38" E 192.01) - 4(;_\ L EF 8
DOC. R2005023789 [ NE E/ N 88°48'44" E — < D b L e
S~ NORTHERLY R.O.W. OF F.A.l. 80 SOUTH LINE OF THE NE. 1/4 OF Mo\_\ — . . Iy o &
FRACTIONAL SEC. 6-35—13 LYING (W= 167.40° - - ol 50z 3
NORTH OF INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE N 88°48'44” E |2193.33 _ e —— e . N 13°48'50" W G =2
N 88'48’44" E . Y _. - —_—-l ———- 7 SEME // s w m‘% wn — O o
666 32’ - —_—_——_——- = - —_——- - - - - - - = 58 ;5:3 E) %65 65’ SCP\PE EA / 4/ / / 18-49 % ?"—\O ﬁ Llj o E
| w NORTH LINE OF THE SE. 1/4 OF ROUTE 80 _ on=N ;5849'5 YAD £ =M 535 N N 76 \1S, 2 = b
FRACTIONAL SEC. 6-35—13 LYING F.AL S R’N S 32 0" € 3 939.90 2
NORTH OF INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE o TR OM. VA cH > W11 g € =
| BRASS PLUG T 4 P L ‘ 80 BT g3 53,A9’ / 7'55921; st o \ ~
B __ AT CORNER - FOUND %" IRON ROD o 303'03_49 — 1743 AG. S 76T 1% 5;! &
- | SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF AT CORNER ,’A_-QA- 1\0“ E 3 M BLANKET UTILITY ' \ B <?
| F.AL 80 AS SHOWN ON SRAPIIY 5) EASEMENT S 1329'42" E : a <
l PLANS FOR PROPOSED FEDERAL AID 7A0 = 5 27 p:S
| FOUND %” IRON ROD HIGHWAY REVISION DATED (PROJECT _ [-N o\ z y N 88739'10" E <
: oo s 21415) IZ80-4(3)150) MAY 3. 1986 o 42" P " 0" E
(N 89J3428" E 200.06) (N 890024 E 214 R=5879.58" L=2Y20c"79 0 © - : EPP
N 87°3428" E N 89°00 2? E CH=N 85704 39 E 42 EASEMENT \ _— 3 g g
— ' 200.06' == 214.15 ' (R=5879-5?0‘£g96\;_) — LANDSCAPE _\/ I % - L s §
o y CH=N 85 _— - — o , gS\- 169.24 suw
T %‘Q: (&) / ) _— . — ®© V EQ
] 50’ B.S.L. —_— - —
so2o8 s — I 5 . s
Szzey S N ge110" E 16138 o - p
Qo — . — — m L
Ll \ - -«

_ Sotg 5 O3
529z3 Zags
zdo 52 50" B.S.L. LOT 3 3%
<o Sh \\/ . s
e BF o ' 242,626 S.F. otd
e 1 ~wm Loras >, 5.57 AC. h32°
batx8 Oy ) & SME 1z i

= | O : QUK - .=,
W~z 3T — ~ *\ % o, P )
gé = e ® N 1352'37" W ,_:??-o. ; 5414'53" E : gg E
| 2. | / 34.93 93.07 1295.70° — : ® g‘g
L | /= _2_43_54’ T = o ’ ”» ’ ES=
'L*?io - / / A B FOUND BENT IRON PIPE S 89 55 4"2 i w 1295’.70 SET MC(S)NNL?'LTE’I% m 4 g
:‘: w0 hey R=478.50" AT CORNER (S 89754'35" W 1294.84") E © g
& — O L=73.22 NORTH LINE OF THE NE. 1/4 OF THE FOUND RAILROAD 4 - Y c
—_ = . . -
;; A §| N 0220'10" W |_/ SE. 1/4 OF FRACTIONAL SEC.6—35-13 SPIKE AT CORNER | z 9 §_e
= O 5%; 3 o PARCEL 2 y 47.28 11 & LYING SOUTH OF INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE =‘;§
Z gf) m 2 % o E‘ ° L]
Yl Q S LINE TABLE s P P
. £5%/0 3 7 LINE BEARING LENGTH ' 0 §§3
° Q
= & = 8 & g LT N 22'55'04” W | 80.00 ! -1
< 25 o, N g P L2 N _89'44'28” E 44.24° ok 20 s
. A W A% Vi L3 S 89'44°28" W 44.24 Qp'c
= LOT 1 S L4 N 0007'45" W | 27.32 §89
9 3,302 S.F N e ; 228
& 2,223, - © Q L5 N 72'25'38" E 25.75 | £E
| 51.040 AC. RS N L6 N 36'4247" E | 40.39’ | 34 %
| | BLANKET UTILITY = )" Bl ) L7 N 56'3109" E |  43.21" 9= g
EASEMENT QY 7 g™ of | <. 2 21 S&S8
Ll % ' " Ny X 212y L8 N_0041'03" W 44.97 R
= / ez © Y L9 N 03'47°06” W 47.56° 9w
> 55 L1389 L10 N 89'44'28" E 44.24° ==
w ek B L11 N 03'48'50" W 56.06" £ Z|€1o
> | =73 / 5 L12 S 0015'32" E 6.83 LS
< | | | mgg it 13 N 00'41'29" W 11.16° S&HZ >3
A ) (Lgul,m / L14 N 86'11°10" E 66.58' & <|3
¥ [~C|° Tz ._ L15 S 03'48'50" E 48.50° oY
25 [ = e % UNSUBDIVIDED L16 N_00°41'49” W 45.89° ui 2 < Z
<59 508 3 LAND 17 S 1352'37" E | 26.68 “z2|<«
[ T Z\s; | WSy Ll 31-06—403—001 TE |- 2
= 3| 73 521 0 ik
wl
';,an =z EE'E_S < I £iz CURVE TABLE -1
X |19 == N 861110" E P 57 S CURVE [ RADIUS [LENGTH [CHORD BEARING| CHORD Zoz| !
< SRl ¢ | Q1807 ——q MR +33 C1 440.00 | 69.89' | N 713757" £ | 69.81’ =33
o|c] © R« ' 50 BSL ——P’ ENT — S50 c2 360.00' | 139.98' s 781317" W 139.10' <0
> —_— ) R ~ ) ) o e [} -
= ,Oxé‘o-, Eﬁggﬁgﬁ?E S o54TF E - 156.08 cé L 552 C4 1000.00' | 61.54’ S 87'58'41" W 61.53 ]
| N Y 7 08" £62.09 , R=1040.00"Js & HE cé6 1040.00' | 38.08 S 87'15'51" W 38.08 QI
Ne o ~ asast /é‘.’ p— | DRIVE 1907 de— = s 6k cs8 33.50' | 54.70° N _47°02'11" W 48.82’ :
50° B.S.L. U3 o = T 08262 gL>5 PROSPERI DnlV 861254 E ; ~R=060.00 48 wu O c9 4450 | 24.66' N 15'36'52" E 24.34’ % o
\ \ < 4 12401 - N 8671110 E 8O- 0(/” HEREBY DEDICATED s 8612'54" W 719.07’ -71.=59.08" f ; 8@ SLE c10 1040.00' | 25.92 S 8901'38” W 25.92’ 3 wl
N M= A ~ . 565.60 L =3 c1 48.50 | 7354 | S 42°44'50° W | 66.70 g =
£ .00 oyt C13 850 | 13.35 | N 484850" W | 12.02’ ° Z g
' 2 cl4 48.50' | 40.73 N 24°45'30" W 39.54’
° ’ ,} o 89 (nz . . . m
S 88 %’1 31 V\(— - = = \ e e > C15 78.50' | 61.65' S 2618'50" E 60.08’ O N ‘T,
136.97 5 - Q| S:M.E. ) C16 51.50’ 11.70’ S 02'41'33" W 11.67’ | w 6 ;
(S|88'55'05" W E o]l sqv A
140.10) $EN | 55| = A , — -
-
Yo ‘O_., z B - Z > < % E - m
Z°Q N 50 B.SL. ; A A 2 =
o=0 000" % 3 & 6 5 v o — :
I < \ R=36% 66 R%" (O @ : ~ &)
Z e @/)cogcﬁb‘~ - — - =\~ o | v
: 349,50,  —— % 2038 SHEET INDEX % 8 1 L.
; - . NG N7 00>/ - 4
5 soonae W HaEy cz Xk . . S o E o
SET CONCRETE = ER] DE = 53) L N = FOUND %~ IRON ROD—, '
MONUMENT-J-O — N B99138" E 40284’(402.84') = 5‘:‘> A /)‘:g%.kg LOT 5 SHEET 1 OF 3 BOUNDARY, LOT AND EASEMENT DETAILS AT CORNER PER o o =
S —440.00 2 DOC. 0610710112 |
. i HERETOFORE DEDICATED PER DOC. 09188692 R—rep- 0’/ V" FOUND %" IRON PIPE 218,366 SLF. LOT 4 SHEET 2 OF 3 = UTILITY EASEMENT DETAILS -4 E
B S s K ot o 22 B
- 100 % 15 | ' 3470 POINT OF (,ccc ») M-E. ooee ac. SHEET 3 OF 3 = LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND CERTIFICATES E 5 |
© B (S 00'56'26" W BEGINNING EASEMENT -
L= U EXCEPTION 62} z EQ%NDSV%"&'R&’I“UE'EPE (WATERS OF THE UNITED STATES) E - E
=m =LO l-a 8_/(; 31—06—400—002 3 q A' AREA SUMMARY J E
Q23 JzZ| = LEGEND
T~'88% 0 o 28 LOTS 1-6 3,934,096 SQ. FT. (90.315 ACRES) —_— E
Q| o« o g
o Z z POINT OF ~N %F;‘_ S_E‘ WEST LINE OF THE NW. 1/4 OF SOUTH LINE OF THE NW. 1/4 OF THE R.O.W. DEDICATION 108,000 SQ. FT. (2.479 ACRES) PROPERTY LINE h
=< BEGINNING UNSUBDIVIDED - THE SE. 1/4 OF FRACTIONAL EEl-Né/gO?JFTHF%AFC?SE/?hD?/ES- 6-35-13 TOTAL 4,042,096 SQ. FT. (92.794 ACRES) LOT LINE
| (EXCEPTION) A~ 3 OGLAA':IOD4 003 SEC. 6—35-13 LYING SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE , EASEMENT LINE
BN 31-06—404— OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE
| S VE
| 25869’ (254.28) oS N 316.22" 3 ; 101,06’ ﬂ"g L L . SURVEYOR S NOTES ——— — — ——— SECTION LINE
S 89'52'15" W /& “i\ 501.04’ FOUND 1" IRON PIPE S 89°52'15" W 1327.28' - 1. DISTANCES ARE MARKED IN FEET AND DECIMAL PLACES THEREOF. BUILDING SETBACK LINE
s ' AT CORNER (S 8954'35" W 1327.84) |
| | 2. NO DIMENSION SHALL BE ASSUMED BY SCALE MEASUREMENT HEREON.
b UNSUBDIVIDED 3. THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL TERMS, POWERS, PROVISIONS AND
9 LAND LIMITATIONS CONTAINED IN AN ABSTRACT DEED, LOCAL ORDINANCES,
R Q;D’.‘Jq/ 31-06-404-002 | DEEDS, TRUSTS, COVENANTS OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF RECORD. ABBREVIATIONS
Q& - | S.M.E. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENT
S | | 4. COMPARE ALL POINTS BEFORE BUILDING BY SAME AND IMMEDIATELY e £ EMENT EASEME
: REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE SURVEYOR. B.S.L. BUILDING SETBACK LINE
5. DIMENSIONS ALONG CURVED LINES ARE ARC LENGTHS. P.U.E. PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
/ | S.F. SQUARE FEET
\.\ | : 6. 0 DENOTES CONCRETE MONUMENTS. AC.  ACRES proLMan: MR
& PROL Ase0c:_SUP
| | 8. IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 765 ILCS SECTION 205/1 5/8"X 24" SEC.  SECTION
LONG IRON RODS WILL BE SET AT ALL PROPERTY CORNERS AND POINTS DOC.  DOCUMENT prawnsy _SUP
OF GEOMETRIC CHANGE. DATE: 04-04—12
R RADIUS P
9. DIRECT VEHICULAR ACCESS FROM LOTS 1 AND 2 TO F.A.l. ROUTE 80 L LENGTH soue  _1=120
SHALL BE PERMANENTLY PROHIBITED. SHEET
CH CHORD
10. REFER TO THE SEPARATELY RECORDED DEED RESTRICTION FOR
THOSE AREAS IDENTIFIED HEREON AS WATERS OF THE UNITED STATES. XXX MEASURED INFORMATION
(X.XX) RECORD INFORMATION OF
11. FOR SIGN AND ACCESS EASEMENT PROVISIONS, REFER TO
DECLARATION OF EASEMENTS, COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS WHICH IS
A SEPARATE RECORDED DOCUMENT. FIDTP 060576
© 2012 ALL RIGHTS RESERVED




sphillippe

Updated By:

Fidtp\dwg\Surv\Final Drawings\Subdivision\01—FIDTP—PS.dwg

Name: P:

Dwg

April 20, 2012 — 12:44

THIS SURVEY PREPARED FOR: FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION l
ERNIE REINSTEIN N
3000 LAKESIDE DRIVE, SUITE 105S OF | o, K I\
BANNOCKBURN, ILLINOIS 60015 I g?#
[INLEY PARK CORPORATE CENTER 55| dommene
N SEND TAX BILL TO: (PARCEL 1)
FR/CAL 180 TINLEY F‘>ARK LLC BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF FRACTIONAL SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL | BEGINNING S 06118'39" W
P O. BOX 638 ’ MERIDIAN LYING NORTH AND SOUTH OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE, IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. ' L . 20.81"
ADDISON, TEXAS 75001-0638 \ ﬂw b': (s 05-50'0)9” W
o 24.23'
DETAIL B 9 o488
SCALE: 1"=20" ' — NS |
| o <to -
S !
~ = 9 —
n Sl
5zl 8
oo —
P <Ta™~ .
120° 0 60’ GRﬁngIC SczlflLE 480" 10 P LOT 2 4 igﬂ 82
0] o<t <
S 04'54'18" E—a m /£ 53
20.46° > _ 7 %2839
. » » z ELIJ ol = ‘L[_j
( IN FEET ) Nagg%g's E o S ZH2=
1 inch = 120 ft. : > Poud Y
Wz o I
m EhREL
N 03'50'28” W Z e 1
! Cc 2 <5
14.50 i Tz 28
SE 5 T
GN EASEMENT #4 N, |
HEI\?ETOFORE GRANTED \
PER DOCUMENT
~~~~~~~~~~~~ 7 A
[e]
# v
LOT 3 &
| i
SE 7 | " § .
=\ pr
| N QIEI§ %]
l Ll
| da 543
| - : 2 Seoi
(N 44'42°08" E 121.72)) ol L 2%13 2
: / N 44°41°40" E %;g z%‘é z Z
’ § S w== =
FOUND P.K. NALL | ss\ﬂkj)/ - 113‘42, Grlm Foy 2 3
| AT CORNER PER ‘ )(PRE (N 89'03'38" E 192.01) L EF 8
POL: 2005023753 F.Al 80 H LINE OF THE NE. 1/4 OF | LINE ERE N 8848'44" E N o 5 =
O.W. OF F.ALL SouT : — , , &
T NORTHERLY RO FRACTIONAL SEC. 6-35-13 LYING (MO 167.40° — ol 2°= 4
NORTH OF INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE N 8848'44” E |2193.33 _ R e— e o =33 >
N 88°48'44" E __Z __—____—————————————‘_/ _g30.78 YR 4 ® 20 Fi
) 288832 _ g - - ‘_(_ - - - T — R/53A9-58.5\3707_" £), \—’56%.65-65 4 Tl o, g
l w NORTH LINE OF THE SE. 1/4 OF P.OUTE 80 — \ CH,\% ;%849337? 45" E =5n -0 z! g
FRACTIONAL SEC. 6-35-13 LYING E_W N 15 2
NORTH OF INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE I ROMW. V cH = o
RASS PLUG _ N _ T O\ Y LOT 2 —
[ - - 2.49) o . = 759,123 S.F. -
B __ AT CORNER - — o FOUND %" IRON ROD W £ o082 \. 2 1745 Ac. | 1
- — | SOUTHERLY RIGHT OEVI\\INAC\)YN AT CORNER 9 _’Af.obf'\ ' E 3 L7601 ; 26 A0 )a\ BLANKET UTILITY | 5 ‘?
| F.Al 80 AS SHO D M .aa A0 - &M 29 EASEMENT 8
l PLANS FOR PROPOSED FEDERAL A 749 50V ) 3
| FOUND %" IRON ROD HIGHWAY REVISION DATED (PROJECT -\ N2 o0 s 1348'50" é;\ z Y 22,03 <
25 ) (nsvo0ze £ 21415) -B0-4()10) MAY 3 1900 0 | 806.42" . aemene, N a2, s .
(N 89]34'28" E 20'(')-06) (N 8910024 E Z14. R=5879.5§ » 805.79 PER DOCUMENT 34.00' 9 L ERR
N 87°34'28" E N 89700'24" E CHeN 85°04'39" E _SSemere ™ WS & | L3
| 200.06" =y~ 214.15 = 570,60 L=806-42 - — A £S5
— - ( 04'39" E) - — - — A 5D
>0 CH=N 8504 - — - ——— — o . gme-
T u_o‘jim g '\‘ saeﬂw_ﬂi&eﬂ',_ S — - —_— — — Sim' P.UE. © (g ' ES
Oéé%g § - — — I — p— —/S‘Bm W 1789.69' wn |_:; 3 g
e - ——— —— —— — — o!d 23E
=na L — :/iﬁ/ ol B2 288
] 5%k — 10" PUE N 1348'50" W B ) T - u 2
Fuwo S = ! 10.00° ol - qua g
52523 g Z i
zzg‘_%% _ | EL10 LOT 3 m S _a?g
Sdang o | 10" PUE 242,626 S.F. % s
ME2>- 4 o 5.57 AC. o B8
P re oF SM.E. o§§
U221 59 wdl 3 2F
38 o 5 B 5414'53" E °£s
T uw | é"m\ 93.07 1295.70° =288
| b | 7 e @ FOUND BENT IRON PIPE S 89'55'42" W 1295.70° SET CONCRETE o H 2
::“ucgg i / > AT CORNER (S 8954'35" W 1294.84") MONUMENT R of
3 =f g < NORTH LINE OF THE NE. 1/4 OF THE FOUND RAILROAD A : tcE
;b: 2 e EL7 SE. 1/4 OF FRACTIONAL SEC.6—35-13 SPIKE AT CORNER | z 9 g_e
<o o LYING SOUTH OF INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE @
Lu: / EL9 o _;m
Z X Toe
& ! Y.
Ll o X ol 2l'e ! .52
2 O| N Q| o = K]
> 2 o /‘xé\ ale 66’ z éi
= LOT 1 Ny =18 8k 588
o 2,223,302 SF. NP e g5 : 828
| 51.040 AC. /s al,  ullk B 'a?%
\ | BLANKET UTILITY \§/ »f\b‘ ‘é\ I Y o g}ﬁc
o % / : EASEMENT \§>\ W i B S E &8
f ouw S 3 N w
4 4 It 24
> L2 55|88
[—_— (=] / > 2 rqg —
< | i35 5. o 5IZ2(>|S
| LM P ° O © O
- Qo A so | <2
5 e 158 <z
~ S =~ -0
£ on E N UNSUBDIVIDED SIGN EASEMENT LINE TABLE 522 |2y
<L o < c_Z Y o [N 894120 E LAND zzo o
< g : §§.L(5 !\7/ 81.14' g \ w 31-06—403—001 LINE TABLE E%f j e
= Ly © b7y =
=3 92 ~ b /8 “I'N 0~ LINE BEARING LENGTH - 2E |
B3 523 G S wl [ Yo £1% Sk, |O %
v |09 £E2 & &g Ju v |5 L BE SE 1 N 0225'31” W 15.07’ y 5| Q!
< R | % 2218 see g‘ Sk S&3 SE 2 N 87°31°22" E 26.99’ SE|X
o & ¢ | %/;:DETA'L Ao R 158 SE 3 S 0225°31" E 15.06’ 2 -3 .
- g — H ~
€0 et | BRRET: SE 4 | N 035028 W | _ 26.99 “Hg| b
=z s = Lfo oY B2 SE 5 N 8612'39" E 14.98’ 5l g
112'54" E - 3 = ) s I o ) ”» f
0020'41” E | 10" P U.E. N 8a1503" E g - - 8‘3186.1 2'54" E 719.07 L=c4.02 NN)'E : ELFI—:J gg S g gg) 15;) 3298 V%/ 12232 =
| ’ —_ 196.65' e N~ ) o — -l g s
13.79' , , L A —=40.12 719.07 ) - O . .
.45 10' P.U.E. 10" PUE N 8e1I10" E 59987 —— é _— — 7—_"/‘7),6"'500' - PROSML\!E N B1258 E . ~R=960.00 3w L5L5 3 o
) N |[B9'0209" E 30476~ = R — no" £ 600.03 N B815'03" E VERRO- (// HEREBY DEDICATED wo54” W _719.07 ~7.=59.08’ [ 8(,) S°F ) wl
) N 55°02°09" E 7S— - N e 143,87 ¥ /)990'1\' S 8612 555.60’ L g ig g| 4
N 00:20141" E ) oY - NI : | »w 43 o
1,3 W/ 295.24 =do UTILITY EASEMENT LINE TABLE z E (o)
N P : = 2 EASEMENT LINE BEARING LENGTH O 2 o
136,97 5 | O S
(S|88:55°D5" W Q%] 2 SIGN EASEMENT #1 EL1 N 89°45'37" E 46.21° ' E > >
140.10") U S 2o HERETOFORE GRANTED s Ty ; — 0
"Eg o) 3o PER DOCUMENT % EL2 N 00114'23" W 10.00 E =
235 a| 8% [AmwwE EL3 N 89'45'37" E 46.21 - | A
e%° | X s Q029" € EL4 S 001514” E 1319’ o™ a
Z o o I ~ Etg S 1352'37" E 101.51’ & E v
. . y ran S 0015'14” E 42.91°
SET CONCRETE g EI B'E't B F EL7 S 8941'20" W 45.97° O | < o
MONUMENT;; - N 8921°38" £ 402.84'(402.847) L= LOT EL8 N 001840 W 10.00° O A |-
< HERETOFORE DEDICATED PER DOC. 09188692 Ej*é?’.oo I A FOUND %” IRON PIPE 218 366 35F LOT 4 EL9 S 8941'20" W 45.96’ ¢ E j
| 0T S 8921'38" W 402.77 R Ry AT CORNER 5.013 AC. 464,588 S.F. EL10 N 1846'29" E 7.88’ o o
1000 | o 5_| (S 8953'46" E 402.77") 1=98.90") POINT OF S.M.E. 10.666 AC. EL11 N 13'56'08” W 66.61° < . |
-~ 2 34.70' (PARCEL 2) CONSERVATION i , 2 |
o B (s 005626" W /" BEGINNING EASEMENT EL12 N 89'41°20” E 78.54 A | <= <
L XCEPTION s FOUND /2" IRON PIPE WATERS OF THE UNITED STATES :
= EXC 3462) % ( ) EL13 N _31°09'06” E 25.46° | =
?10 l"_%.g 31—-06—400—002 N 8 0.16" SW & ONLINE EL14 N 76°09°06" E 18.55’ - I._I.
o)} O)_.. \‘ -2 ~ . ’ ” ’
Shie32 Jal 2 EL15 N 31°09'06”" E 25.46 >
g g &8 © of z 53 EL16 N 76°09'06" E 12.89° —
S Z z _POINT OF No § *5§ WEST LINE OF THE NW. 1/4 OF SOUTH LINE OF THE NW. 1/4 OF THE EL17 N 89°55'42” E 34.06° =
=< BEGINNING UNSUBDIVDED < |~  THE SE. 1/4 OF FRACTIONAL EE[NJB/ S oor FRACTIONAL SEC. 673513 EL18 N 43°09'06” E 48.93’
| (EXCEPTION) < 3 OGLAA':IOD4 003 SEC. 6-35-13 LYING SOUTH EOUNDARY LINE EL19 S 43°09'06” W 50.30°
| | ' 3 \ OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY  LINE, i . A, 120 s B95542" W 35,90
_ 258.69' (254.28") /N L _ N 316,22 = 1011.00 % - - - - - - EL21 S 13'56°06" E 40.84’
S 89'52'15" W /& “i\ 501.04’ FOUND 1” IRON PIPE S 89°52'15" W 1327.28 - '
b:,\b%; : AT CORNER (S B9'54'35" W 1327.84") |
| EXCEPTION % & | LINE TABLE
| VAN
3 UNSUBDIVIDED
0 h NN LAND DETAIL A LINE BEARING | LENGTH
~ 1=
x & 31-06-404-002 | L1 N 22'55'04” W 80.00’
. Qg 3 | | L2 N 89'44'28” E 44.24’
: LOT 1 L3 S 89'44'28” W 44.24’
L4 N 00°07°45" W 27.32°
SIGN EASEMENT #2 e -
4 HERETOFORE GRANTED EL 1 y L5 N 7225'38” E 25.75
\ | PER DOCUMENT o PUL > | 6 N 364247 F 40 39" oLwan. MR
bt | T s2 J 7 - o | L7 N 56°31°09" E 43.21 prou. Asscc: _SJP
EL 3 - | L8 N _00°41°03" W 44.97’ prawnsy. _SJP
N L9 N 03°47°06" W 47.56’ DATE: 04-04-12
L=9.78' , o , sone 12120
.l L=26.99" L=27.23 19.16 15.08
& = —1040.00' - N 89'44'28" E 44.24’ CURVE TABLE SHEET
L=64.00’
CURVE | RADIUS | LENGTH |CHORD BEARING| CHORD OF
1 440.00’ 69.89’ N 71°37'57" E 69.81°
PROSPERI DRIVE c2 360.00 | 139.98' | S 781317° W | 139.10°
FIDTP 060576
© 2012 ALL RIGHTS RESERVED




sphillippe

Fidtp\dwg\Surv\Final Drawings\Subdivision\01—FIDTP—PS.dwg Updated By:

Name: P:

Dwg

April 20, 2012 — 12:44

OWNER’'S AND SCHOOL CERTIFICATE

STATE OF )
)SS
COUNTY OF _____ _)

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT FR/CAL |-80 TINLEY PARK, LLC, A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY, IS THE RECORD OWNER OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT AS SAID
RECORD OWNER IT CONSENTS TO THE SUBDIVISION OF SAID PROPERTY. THE VARIOUS
DEDICATIONS, GRANTS AND RESERVATIONS OF EASEMENTS AND RIGHT—OF—WAY SHOWN
THEREON.

ALSO, THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE PROPERTY BEING SUBDIVIDED AFORESAID AND, TO THE
BEST OF OWNER'S KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, SAID SUBDIVISION LIES ENTIRELY WITHIN THE LIMITS
OF SCHOOL DISTRICT(S):

RICH TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL DIST. 227
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DIST. 159

DATED THIS ________ DAY OF A.D., 2012.

BY: FIRSTCAL INDUSTRIAL, LLC, A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY,
IT'S SOLE MEMBER

BY: CALIFORNIA STATE TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM, A PUBLIC ENTITY,
IT'S MANAGER

BY: CBRE GLOBAL INVESTORS, LLC, A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY,
IT'S INVESTMENT MANAGER

ERNIE REINSTEIN, SENIOR DIRECTOR

NOTARY'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )

)SS
COUNTY OF )
l, A NOTARY
PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY, IN THE STATE AFORESAID, DO HEREBY CERTIFY
THAT
AND

ARE (IS) PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE SAME PERSON(S), WHOSE NAME(S) ARE (IS)
SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AS OWNER(S), APPEARED BEFORE ME THIS DAY IN

PERSON AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT THEY (HE/SHE) SIGNED AND DELIVERED THE SAID INSTRUMENT AS
THEIR (HIS/HER) OWN FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT(S), FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES THEREIN SET

FORTH.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL THIS _____ DAY OF » A.D., 2012.

NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

PLAN COMMISSION CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
)S.S.
COUNTY OF COOK )

APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION OF THE VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK, COOK COUNTY,
ILLINOIS.

DATED THIS ______DAY OF A.D., 2012.

CHAIRMAN OF PLAN COMMISSION

VICE CHAIRMAN

VILLAGE CLERK'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
)S.S.
COUNTY OF COOK )

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS OR UNPAID
CURRENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ON THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY.

DATED THIS ______DAY OF A.D., 2012.

VILLAGE CLERK

VILLAGE BOARD CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
)S.S.
COUNTY OF COOK )

APPROVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK,
ILLINOIS.

DATED THIS ______DAY OF AD., 2012.

BY:

PRESIDENT

ATTEST:

CLERK

FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION

OF

TINLEY PARK CORPORATE CENTER

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF FRACTIONAL SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL
MERIDIAN LYING NORTH AND SOUTH OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE, IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

BLANKET UTILITY EASEMENT (B.U.E.) PROVISIONS

A BLANKET UTILITY EASEMENT (B.U.E.) IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR AND GRANTED TO THE
VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK ("VILLAGE") AND ITS FRANCHISEES, OVER ALL OF LOTS 1 AND 2
INCLUSIVE ON THIS PLAT OF SUBDIVISION, EXCEPTING ANY BUILDINGS, PLANNED OR
CONSTRUCTED, TO CONSTRUCT, INSTALL RECONSTRUCT, REPAIR, REMOVE, REPLACE, INSPECT,
MAINTAIN AND OPERATE UTILITY TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS AND LINES IN,
UNDER, OVER, ACROSS, ALONG AND UPON THE SURFACE OF SAID EASEMENT, INCLUDING BUT
NOT LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWMING WITHOUT LIMITATION, WATER MAINS, STORMWATER RUNOFF,
STORM SEWERS, SANITARY SEWERS, GAS MAINS, TELEPHONE CABLES, ELECTRICAL LINES, AND
CABLE TELEVISION. NO ENCROACHMENT OF ANY KIND SHALL BE ALLOWED WITHIN SAID
EASEMENT UNLESS THE VILLAGE DETERMINES THAT SAID ENCROACHMENT SHALL NOT INTERFERE
WITH THE PROPER FUNCTIONING OF SUCH UTILITY FACILITIES, SUCH AS ENCROACHMENT BY
NON—INTERFERING GARDENS, SHRUBS AND OTHER LANDSCAPING MATERIAL. THE VILLAGE AND
ITS FRANCHISEES WITH PERMITS FROM THE VILLAGE MAY ENTER UPON SAID EASEMENT FOR
THE USES HEREIN SET FORTH AND HAVE THE RIGHT TO CUT, TRIM OR REMOVE ANY TREES,
SHRUBS OR OTHER PLANTS WITHIN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ABOVE AS BLANKET UTILITY
EASEMENT WHICH ENCROACH ON AND INTERFERE WITH THE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION,
RECONSTRUCTION, REPAIR, REMOVAL, REPLACEMENT, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION OF THE
UNDERGROUND TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS AND SUCH FACILITIES APPURTENANT
THERETO.

FOLLOWING ANY WORK TO BE PERFORMED BY VILLAGE FRANCHISEES WITH PERMITS FROM THE
VILLAGE, IN THE EXERCISE OF THE EASEMENT RIGHTS GRANTED HEREIN, SAID ENTITIES SHALL
MAKE SURFACE RESTORATIONS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWING: BACKFILL ANY
TRENCH, RESTORE CONCRETE AND ASPHALT SURFACES, TOPSOIL AND SEED, REMOVE EXCESS
DEBRIS, MAINTAIN AREA IN A GENERALLY CLEAN AND WORKMANLIKE CONDITION. ALL SAID
RESTORATION SHALL BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH VILLAGE STANDARDS.

FOLLOWING ANY WORK TO BE PERFORMED BY THE VILLAGE IN THE EXERCISE OF ITS EASEMENT
RIGHTS GRANTED HEREIN, THE VILLAGE SHALL HAVE NO OBLIGATION WITH RESPECT TO
SURFACE RESTORATION, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE LAWN OR SHRUBBERY; PROVIDED,
HOWEVER, THAT THE VILLAGE SHALL BE OBLIGATED FOLLOWING MAINTENANCE WORK TO
BACKFILL AND MOUND ANY TRENCH CREATED SO AS TO RETAIN SUITABLE DRAINAGE, TO COLD
PATCH ANY ASPHALT OR CONCRETE SURFACE, TO REMOVE ALL EXCESS DEBRIS AND SPOIL
AND TO LEAVE THE MAINTENANCE AREA IN A GENERALLY CLEAN AND WORKMANLIKE
CONDITION.

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT PROVISIONS

A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT (P.U.E.) IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR AND GRANTED TO THE VILLAGE
OF TINLEY PARK ("VILLAGE”), A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, ITS
SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, JOINTLY AND SEVERALLY, THE FULL AND FREE RIGHT AND
AUTHORITY, BUT NOT THE DUTY TO INSTALL, OPERATE, INSPECT, REPAIR AND MAINTAIN WATER
MAIN AND SANITARY SEWERS AND THEIR RELATED APPURTENANCES AND FACILITIES AS MAY BE
NECESSARY IN OR UPON, THROUGH, ACROSS AND UNDER LOTS 1 THROUGH 2 AS DESIGNATED
ON THE PLAT WITH DASHED LINES MARKED "PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT” (P.U.E.).
OBSTRUCTIONS WILL NOT BE PLACED OVER GRANTEES FACILITIES WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT
OF GRANTEE, BUT LANDSCAPING, PARKING LOTS AND SIDEWALKS MAY BE PLACED OVER ANY
VILLAGE FACILITIES THAT DO NOT UNREASONABLY INTERFERE WITH THE SAFETY, USEFULNESS
OF, UNREASONABLE RESTRICT TO, OR PREVENT THE PROMPT MAINTENANCE OR REPAIR OF ANY
SUCH SUBSURFACE FACILITIES.

LANDSCAPE EASEMENT PROVISIONS

A LANDSCAPING EASEMENT IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR AND GRANTED TO THE VILLAGE OF
TINLEY PARK AND TO ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, AND IS RESTRICTED TO THE PLACEMENT
OF TREES, SHRUBS, BUSHES, LAWNS, AND OTHER FORMS OF VEGETATION. NO PERMANENT
BUILDINGS OR STRUCTURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OR MAINTAINED ON, ACROSS, OVER, OR
THROUGH SAID "LANDSCAPING EASEMENT” NOR SHALL SUCH VEGETATION BE REMOVED, EXCEPT
TO REPLACE DEAD OR DISEASED VEGETATION OF LIKE SPECIES. NOTHING CONTAINED IN THIS
PARAGRAPH SHALL PRECLUDE THE EXERCISE OF RIGHTS HEREINABOVE GRANTED FOR UTILITY
EASEMENTS. THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY SHALL REMAIN RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
MAINTENANCE OF THE LANDSCAPING. THE VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK WILL PERFORM ONLY
EMERGENCY PROCEDURES AS DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE VILLAGE ENGINEER OF THE VILLAGE
OF TINLEY PARK.

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENT PROVISIONS

AN EASEMENT IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR AND GRANTED TO THE VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK AND
TO ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS OVER ALL OF THE AREAS MARKED "STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT EASEMENT” OR "SME” ON THE PLAT HEREON DRAWN FOR THE PERPETUAL RIGHT,
PRIVILEGE AND AUTHORITY TO CONSTRUCT, RECONSTRUCT, REPAIR, INSPECT, MAINTAIN, AND
OPERATE STORM SEWERS AND THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREAS. TOGETHER WITH ANY
AND ALL NECESSARY MANHOLES, CATCH BASINS, CONNECTIONS, DITCHES, SWALES, AND OTHER
STRUCTURES AND APPURTENANCES AS MAY BE DEEMED NECESSARY BY SAID VILLAGE OVER,
UPON, ALONG, UNDER AND THROUGH SAID INDICATED EASEMENT, TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT
OF ACCESS ACROSS THE PROPERTY FOR NECESSARY PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT TO DO ANY
OF THE ABOVE WORK. THE RIGHT IS ALSO GRANTED TO CUT DOWN, TRIM OR REMOVE ANY
TREES, SHRUBS OR OTHER PLANTS ON THE EASEMENT THAT INTERFERE WITH THE OPERATION
OF THE SEWERS OR OTHER UTILITIES. NO PERMANENT BUILDINGS SHALL BE PLACED ON SAID
EASEMENT. NO CHANGES TO THE TOPOGRAPHY OR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT STRUCTURES
WITHIN THE EASEMENT AREA SHALL BE MADE WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF
THE VILLAGE ENGINEER BUT SAME MAY BE USED FOR PURPOSES THAT DO NOT THEN OR
LATER INTERFERE WITH THE AFORESAID USES OR RIGHTS. THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY
SHALL REMAIN RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF THE STORMWATER DETENTION
MANAGEMENT AREA AND APPURTENANCES. THE VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK WILL PERFORM ONLY
EMERGENCY PROCEDURES AS DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE VILLAGE ENGINEER OF THE VILLAGE
OF TINLEY PARK.

DETENTION RESTRICTION /COVENANTS

IN ORDER TO PROVIDE PROPER DETENTION AND TO INSURE THERE ARE NO INTERRUPTIONS IN
THE OPERATION OF THE STORM WATER LIFT STATION SERVICING THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, THE
OWNER AND ANY AND ALL SUCCESSOR OWNERS, AND THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS SHALL
AT ALL TIMES CONTINUE IN EFFECT, WITH A REPUTABLE SERVICE PROVIDER, A CONTRACT FOR
EMERGENCY GENERATOR SERVICE FOR THE LIFT STATION, WHICH CONTRACT SHALL INCLUDE
BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO DELIVERY, SERVICE AND CONNECTION, MONITORING AND FUELING. THIS
REQUIREMENT SHALL BE A BURDEN UPON AND SHALL BE A COVENANT RUNNING WITH THE
LAND THAT IS THE SUBJECT OF THIS PLAT AND IS TRIBUTARY TO THE DETENTION PONDS AS
SHOWN ON THE APPROVED ENGINEERING DRAWINGS.

COMMONWEALTH EDISON AND AT&T EASEMENT PROVISIONS

AN EASEMENT FOR SERVING THE SUBDIVISION AND OTHER PROPERTY WITH ELECTRIC AND COMMUNICATION
SERVICE IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR AND GRANTED TO:

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY
AND
AT&T ILLINOIS, A.K.A. SBC, AMERITECH ILLINQIS,

A.K.A. ILLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY, GRANTEES,
THEIR RESPECTIVE LICENSEES, SUCCESSORS, AND ASSIGNS, JOINTLY AND SEVERALLY, TO CONSTRUCT,
OPERATE, REPAIR, MAINTAIN, MODIFY, RECONSTRUCT, REPLACE, SUPPLEMENT, RELOCATE AND REMOVE, FROM
TIME TO TIME, POLES, GUYS, ANCHORS, WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, MANHOLES, TRANSFORMERS, PEDESTALS,
EQUIPMENT CABINETS OR OTHER, FACILITIES USED IN CONNECTION WITH OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND
TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION OF ELECTRICITY COMMUNICATIONS, SOUNDS AND SIGNALS IN, OVER,
UNDER, ACROSS, ALONG AND UPON THE SURFACE OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN WITHIN THE DASHED OR
DOTTED LINES (OR SIMILAR DESIGNATION) ON THE PLAT AND MARKED "EASEMENT”, "BLANKET UTILITY
EASEMENT”, "B.U.E.” (OR SIMILAR DESIGNATION), THE PROPERTY DESIGNATED IN THE DECLARATION OF
CONDOMINIUM AND/OR ON THIS PLAT AS "COMMON ELEMENTS”, AND THE PROPERTY DESIGNATED ON THE
PLAT AS "COMMON AREA OR AREAS"”, AND THE PROPERTY DESIGNATED ON THE PLAT FOR STREETS AND
ALLEYS, WHETHER PUBLIC OR PRIVATE, TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT TO INSTALL REQUIRED SERVICE
CONNECTIONS OVER OR UNDER THE SURFACE OF EACH LOT AND COMMON AREA OR AREAS TO SERVE
IMPROVEMENTS THEREON, OR ON ADJACENT LOTS, AND COMMON AREA OR AREAS, THE RIGHT TO CUT, TRIM
OR REMOVE TREES, BUSHES, ROOTS AND SAPLINGS AND TO CLEAR OBSTRUCTIONS FROM THE SURFACE AND
SUBSURFACE AS MAY BE REASONABLY REQUIRED INCIDENT TO THE RIGHTS HEREIN GIVEN, AND THE RIGHT
TO ENTER UPON THE SUBDIVIDED PROPERTY FOR ALL SUCH PURPOSES. OBSTRUCTIONS SHALL NOT BE
PLACED OVER GRANTEES’ FACILITIES OR IN, UPON OR OVER THE PROPERTY WITHIN THE DASHED OR DOTTED
LINES (OR SIMILAR DESIGNATION) MARKED "EASEMENT”, "BLANKET UTILITY EASEMENT”, "B.U.E.” (OR SIMILAR
DESIGNATION), WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF GRANTEES. AFTER INSTALLATION OF ANY SUCH
FACILITIES, THE GRADE OF THE SUBDIVIDED PROPERTY SHALL NOT BE ALTERED IN A MANNER SO AS TO
INTERFERE WITH THE PROPER OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE THEREOF.

THE TERM "COMMON ELEMENTS” SHALL HAVE THE MEANING SET FORTH IN SUCH TERM IN THE
"CONDOMINIUM PROPERTY ACT”, CHAPTER 765 ILCS 605/2, AS AMENDED FROM TIME TO TIME.

THE TERM "COMMON AREA OR AREAS” IS DEFINED AS A LOT, PARCEL OR AREA OF REAL PROPERTY,
THE BENEFICIAL USE AND ENJOYMENT OF WHICH IS RESERVED IN WHOLE AS AN APPORTIONMENT TO THE
SEPARATELY OWNED LOTS, PARCEL OR AREAS WITHIN THE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, EVEN THOUGH SUCH BE
OTHERWISE DESIGNATED ON THE PLAT BY TERMS SUCH AS "OUTLOTS"”, "COMMON ELEMENTS", "OPEN
SPACE”, "OPEN AREA”, "COMMON GROUND", "PARKING” AND "COMMON AREA". THE TERM "COMMON AREA
OR AREAS”, AND "COMMON ELEMENTS" INCLUDES REAL PROPERTY SURFACED WITH INTERIOR DRIVEWAYS
AND WALKWAYS, BUT EXCLUDES REAL PROPERTY PHYSICALLY OCCUPIED BY A BUILDING. SERVICE BUSINESS
DISTRICT OR STRUCTURES SUCH AS A POOL OR RETENTION POND OR MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT.

RELOCATION OF FACILITIES WILL BE DONE BY GRANTEES AT COST OF GRANTOR/LOT OWNER, UPON
WRITTEN REQUEST.

NICOR GAS EASEMENT PROVISIONS

AN EASEMENT FOR SERVING THE SUBDIVISION AND OTHER PROPERTY WITH NATURAL GAS
SERVICE IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR AND GRANTED TO

NICOR GAS COMPANY

THEIR RESPECTIVE SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, JOINTLY AND SEVERALLY, TO INSTALL, OPERATE,
MAINTAIN AND REMOVE, FROM TIME TO TIME, FACILITIES USED IN CONNECTION WITH THE
TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION OF NATURAL GAS IN, OVER, UNDER, ACROSS, ALONG AND
UPON THE SURFACE OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN WITHIN THE DOTTED LINES ON THE PLAT AND
MARKED "BLANKET UTILITY EASEMENT" (B.U.E.). THE PROPERTY DESIGNATED IN THE
DECLARATION OF CONDOMINIUM AND/OR ON THIS PLAT AS "COMMON ELEMENTS”, AND THE
PROPERTY DESIGNATED ON THE PLAT AS A "COMMON AREA OR AREAS”, AND THE PROPERTY
DESIGNATED ON THE PLAT FOR STREETS AND ALLEYS, WHETHER PUBLIC OR PRIVATE,
TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT TO INSTALL REQUIRED SERVICE CONNECTIONS OVER OR UNDER THE
SURFACE OF EACH LOT AND COMMON AREA OR AREAS TO SERVE IMPROVEMENTS THEREON, OR
ON ADJACENT LOTS, AND COMMON AREA OR AREAS TO SERVE IMPROVEMENTS THEREON, OR
ON ADJACENT LOTS, AND COMMON AREA OR AREAS, THE RIGHT TO CUT, TRIM OR REMOVE
TREES, BUSHES AND ROOTS AS MAY BE REASONABLY REQUIRED INCIDENT TO THE RIGHTS
HEREIN GIVEN, AND THE RIGHT TO ENTER UPON THE SUBDIVIDED PROPERTY FOR ALL SUCH
PURPOSES. OBSTRUCTIONS SHALL NOT BE PLACED OVER GRANTEES’ FACILITIES OR IN, UPON
OR OVER THE PROPERTY WITHIN THE DOTTED LINES MARKED "BLANKET UTILITY EASEMENT"
(B.U.E.) WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF GRANTEES. AFTER INSTALLATION OF ANY
SUCH FACILITIES, THE GRADE OF THE SUBDIVIDED PROPERTY SHALL NOT BE ALTERED IN A
MANNER SO AS TO INTERFERE WITH THE PROPER OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE THEREOF.

THE TERM "COMMON ELEMENTS” SHALL HAVE THE MEANING SET FORTH IN SUCH TERM IN
THE "CONDOMINIUM PROPERTY ACT", CHAPTER 765 ILCS 605/2(E), AS AMENDED FROM TIME
TO TIME.

THE TERM "COMMON AREA OR AREAS” IS DEFINED AS A LOT, PARCEL OR AREA OF REAL
PROPERTY, THE BENEFICIAL USE AND ENJOYMENT OF WHICH IS RESERVED IN WHOLE AS AN
APPURTENANCE TO THE SEPARATELY OWNED LOTS, PARCEL OR AREAS WITHIN THE PLANNED
DEVELOPMENT, EVEN THOUGH SUCH BE OTHERWISE DESIGNATED ON THE PLAT BY TERMS SUCH
AS "OUTLOTS", "COMMON ELEMENTS", "OPEN SPACE"”, "OPEN AREA", "COMMON GROUND”,
"PARKING AND COMMON AREA”. THE TERMS "COMMON AREA OR AREAS” AND "COMMON
ELEMENTS” INCLUDES REAL PROPERTY SURFACED WITH INTERIOR DRIVEWAYS AND WALKWAYS,
BUT EXCLUDES REAL PROPERTY PHYSICALLY OCCUPIED BY A BUILDING. SERVICE BUSINESS
DISTRICT OR STRUCTURES SUCH AS A POOL OR RETENTION POND, OR MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT.

RELOCATION OF FACILITIES WILL BE DONE BY GRANTEES AT COST OF GRANTOR/LOT OWNER,
UPON WRITTEN REQUEST.

SURFACE WATER DRAINAGE CERTIFICATE

TO THE BEST OF OUR KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THE DRAINAGE OF SURFACE WATERS WILL NOT
BE CHANGED BY THE CONSTRUCTION OF SUCH SUBDIVISION OR ANY PART THEREOF, OR, THAT
IF SUCH SURFACE WATER WILL BE CHANGED, REASONABLE PROVISION HAS BEEN MADE FOR
COLLECTION AND DIVERSION OF SUCH SURFACE WATERS INTO PUBLIC AREAS OR DRAINS WHICH
THE SUBDIVIDER HAS A RIGHT TO USE, AND THAT SUCH SURFACE WATERS WILL BE PLANNED
FOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING PRACTICES SO AS TO REDUCE
THE LIKELIHOOD OF DAMAGE TO THE ADJOINING PROPERTY BECAUSE OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF
THE SUBDIVISION.

DATED THIS ___ DAY OF A.D., 2012.

BY:

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

BY:

OWNER OR ATTORNEY

PERMISSION TO RECORD

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
)SS
COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

I, SAMUEL J. PHILLIPPE, AN ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR,

HEREBY GRANT PERMISSION TO
TO RECORD THIS PLAT. THE REPRESENTATIVE SHALL PROVIDE THIS
SURVEYOR WITH A RECORDED COPY OF THIS PLAT.

““.'.l..'..

KAL)

DATED THIS DAY OF A.D. 2012. SN e, Cne,
S 3699 %

< PROFESSIONAL%

: LAND :

ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 3699 : SURVEYOR £

LICENSE EXPIRES NOVEMBER 30, 2012

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
)SS
COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

I, SAMUEL J. PHILLIPPE, AN ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT |
HAVE SURVEYED AND SUBDIVIDED THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY AND THAT THIS PLAT
IS AN ACCURATE REPRESENTATION THEREOF. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE GIVEN IN FEET AND
DECIMAL PARTS THEREOF.

PARCEL 1

THAT PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF FRACTIONAL SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH,
RANGE 13 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN LYING SOUTH OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY
LINE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NORTHEAST
QUARTER; THENCE SOUTH 44 DEGREES 40 MINUTES 37 SECONDS WEST, 180.60 FEET ALONG
THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE TO A PLACE OF BEGINNING, BEING THE WEST LINE OF RIDGELAND
AVENUE; THENCE SOUTH 05 DEGREES 50 MINUTES 09 SECONDS WEST, 24.23 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 00 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 34 SECONDS EAST, 142.00 FEET ALONG LAST SAID WEST LINE
TO THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF MOLINE EXPRESSWAY; THENCE SOUTH 63 DEGREES Q7
MINUTES 26 SECONDS WEST, 364.71 FEET ALONG LAST SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE TO THE
INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE; THENCE NORTH 44 DEGREES 40 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST, 465.45
FEET ALONG THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING, ALL IN COOK COUNTY,
ILLINOIS.

ALSO INCLUDING,

PARCEL 2

THAT PART OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH, RANGE 13 LYING NORTH AND SOUTH OF THE
INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE
INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST
QUARTER OF FRACTIONAL SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING SOUTH OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE; THENCE SOUTH 44
DEGREES 42 MINUTES 08 SECONDS WEST 698.80 FEET ALONG THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE TO
THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF FRACTIONAL SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH,
RANGE 13 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN LYING NORTH OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY
LINE; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 26 SECONDS WEST, 813.61 FEET ALONG LAST
SAID WEST LINE; THENCE SOUTH 88 DEGREES 55 MINUTES 05 SECONDS WEST, 140.10 FEET TO
THE EAST LINE OF OAK PARK AVENUE AS DEDICATED: THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREE 23 MINUTES
33 SECONDS WEST, 466.70 FEET; THENCE NORTH 09 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 35 SECONDS EAST,
604.16 FEET ALONG LAST SAID EAST LINE TO THE SOUTH RIGHT—OF—WAY OF THE MOLINE
EXPRESSWAY (I-80); THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 28 SECONDS EAST, 200.06
FEET ALONG LAST SAID SOUTH RIGHT—OF—-WAY; THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 89 DEGREES 00
MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST, 214.15 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVE; THENCE EASTERLY ON A
CURVE CONVEX TO THE SOUTH HAVING A RADIUS OF 5879.59 FEET, AN ARC DISTANCE OF
806.42 FEET, AND A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 85 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 39 SECONDS EAST
TO A POINT OF TANGENT; THENCE NORTH 74 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST, 308.49
FEET TO A POINT ON CURVE; THENCE EASTERLY ON A CURVE CONVEX TO THE SOUTH HAVING
A RADIUS OF 5849.58 FEET, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 530.78 FEET, AND A CHORD BEARING
NORTH 75 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 02 SECONDS EAST TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST
QUARTER OF FRACTIONAL SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPLE MERIDIAN LYING NORTH OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE; THENCE NORTH 89
DEGREES 03 MINUTES 38 SECONDS EAST, 192.01 FEET ALONG LAST SAID SOUTH LINE TO THE
INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE; THENCE NORTH 44 DEGREES 42 MINUTES 08 SECONDS EAST, 121.72
FEET ALONG SAID INDIAN BOUNDARY; THENCE NORTH 67 DEGREES 15 MINUTES 51 SECONDS
EAST, 507.87 FEET; THENCE NORTH 63 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 14 SECONDS EAST, 349.22 FEET
ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF THE MOLINE EXPRESSWAY TO THE WESTERLY LINE
OF RIDGELAND AVENUE; THENCE SOUTH 05 DEGREES 08 MINUTES 18 SECONDS EAST, 698.58
FEET ALONG LAST SAID WESTERLY LINE; THENCE SOUTH 04 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 01 SECONDS
EAST, 332.25 FEET ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF FRACTIONAL SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH,
RANGE 13 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN LYING SOUTH OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY
LINE; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 35 SECONDS WEST, 1294.84 FEET ALONG SAID
NORTH LINE TO THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF
FRACTIONAL SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL
MERIDIAN LYING SOUTH OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE; THENCE SOUTH OO DEGREES 12
MINUTES 34 SECONDS EAST, 1329.67 FEET ALONG LAST SAID WEST LINE TO THE SOUTH LINE
OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF FRACTIONAL SECTION 6,
TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN LYING SOUTH OF
THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 35 SECONDS WEST,
1327.84 FEET ALONG LAST SAID SOUTH LINE TO THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID FRACTIONAL SECTION 6; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES
12 MINUTES 34 SECONDS WEST, 243.40 FEET ALONG LAST SAID WEST LINE TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING, ALL IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

EXCEPTING THAT PART OF THE SAID FRACTIONAL SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 6,
TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, NORTH OF THE
INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WESTERLY PROLONGATION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF
THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE FRACTIONAL SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 6; TOWNSHIP
35 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPLE MERIDIAN, SOUTH OF THE INDIAN
BOUNDARY LINE WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE FRACTIONAL SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 6,
TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPLE MERIDIAN, NORTH OF THE
INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST ON SAID
WEST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 258.80 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 53 MINUTES 46
SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 402.77 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVE; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY
ALONG A CURVE CONVEX TO THE SOUTH, HAVING A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 12 DEGREES 52
MINUTES 43 SECONDS, A RADIUS OF 440.00 FEET, A LENGTH OF 98.90 FEET AND SUBTENDED
BY A LONG CHORD HAVING A BEARING OF NORTH 83 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST
TO THE NORTHERLY PROLONGATION OF WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE
FRACTIONAL SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST OF
THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, SOUTH OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE; THENCE SOUTH 00
DEGREES 56 MINUTES 26 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID NORTHERLY PROLONGATION, A DISTANCE
OF 34.62 FEET TO THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE; THENCE SOUTH 45 DEGREES 49 MINUTES 38
SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE A DISTANCE OF 343.05 FEET TO THE
WESTERLY PROLONGATION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE
FRACTIONAL SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST OF
THE THIRD PRINCIPLE MERIDIAN SOUTH OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE; THENCE NORTH 88
DEGREES 56 MINUTES 25 SECONDS WEST ON SAID WESTERLY PROLONGATION, A DISTANCE OF
254.28 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

AND EXCEPTING THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF FRACTIONAL SECTION 6,
TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, NORTH OF THE
INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WESTERLY PROLONGATION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF
THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID FRACTIONAL SECTION 6 WITH
THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID FRACTIONAL SECTION 6; THENCE NORTH
89 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 35 SECONDS EAST, 254.28 FEET ALONG SAID WESTERLY
PROLONGATION TO THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE; THENCE SOUTH 44 DEGREES 42 MINUTES 08
SECONDS WEST, 355.82 FEET ALONG SAID INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE TO THE WEST LINE OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID FRACTIONAL SECTION 6; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 48
MINUTES 26 SECONDS WEST, 252.53 FEET ALONG LAST SAID LINE TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

AND EXCEPTING THAT PART DEDICATED FOR PROSPERI DRIVE PER DOCUMENT NO. 09188692.

I, FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE PROPERTY HEREON DRAWN IS SITUATED WITHIN THE VILLAGE OF
TINLEY PARK, ILLINOIS, A MUNICIPALITY WHICH HAS ADOPTED AN OFFICIAL COMPREHENSIVE
PLAN AND IS EXERCISING THE SPECIAL POWERS AUTHORIZED BY THE STATE OF ILLINOIS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH 65 ILCS 5/11-12—6 AS HERETOFORE AND HEREAFTER AMENDED AND THAT
THE SUBDIVISION LIES WITHIN ZONE X, ZONE X (HATCHED) AND ZONE AE (HATCHED) AS
IDENTIFIED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY ON ITS FLOOD INSURANCE RATE
MAP — COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBERS 17031C0716 J & 17031C0717 J, BOTH HAVING AN
EFFECTIVE DATES OF AUGUST 19, 2008.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL THIS ___ DAY OF A.D. 2012.
FOR REVIEW ONLY
\“‘\‘_‘J. P;f'/"'o
ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 3699 ‘s‘Q&“““““.Q((/'O’

LICENSE EXPIRES: NOVEMBER 30, 2012

. STATE OF &
0%, ILLINOIS & <&
O’ & 0'. .Q Q ~§
0,78 4 0000000t \ (N
"0, D, \\-\"\“

TN LN

DESIGN FIRM LICENSE NO. 184003350 s 3 PROFESSIONAL"g
LICENSE EXPIRES: APRIL 30, 2013 =0 42 LAND H

T 7% SURVEYOR
THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONFORMS TO THE CURRENT A

ILLINOIS MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR A BOUNDARY SURVEY.

SJP

04—20-12 | REVISED PER CLIENT COMMENTS

1

700 Springer Drive, Lombard, IL 80148 ph:630.691.865600 x:630.891.8685 manhard.com

Civil Engineers ¢ Surveyors * Water Resource Engineers * Water & \Wastewater Engineers
Construction Managers * Environmental Scientists * Landscape Architects * Planners

Y Manhar

:‘_ K Yo, o
) & 3699 % o
sos 0L

TINLEY PARK CORPORATE CENTER
TINLEY PARK, ILLINOIS
FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION

pRoL.MaR: _JMR

PROJ. AS80C: _SJUP
prawnsy: _SJP
DATE: 04-04-12
SCALE: N/A

SHEET
FIDTP

060576

© 2012 ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



WALNRO FUVEOLNDD Wvd ATINLL

- SRR TS 0D

MR AR

Sounterts Mow e 004

ST Ry

3L Tl BwI0

AN A

nserm g6 mi

Hpr ‘Bugnsuo) pJeyuely

Sl LRI
T O T
Y1 L 2

- 0N O Qs

L0Ne T WX

3l Few

O-c @O}o’: @OO{} v 0 e

e van ot ey Beny

BREERITITAR]

VT WS ITTI EY R R R S T R s

PSR JG IR

EONOKONORONORORANO

NOHBUVM/IONIH0
—wMzaSn 3SOd0ud

b Lo PR S s v LT RS i St et G raeiciery o




01 K03150s Sutes ) S rgacOTS AR B0 ey

Dm0 v 190 51 BN TOCHO) ,KTTSNTD Bt B T

1 R ekt 72 it 8 a eI Pmry ke 4.
————d E

st manes s ) £

3
il S

Burerem
alleap sarBius vo

edvrtzrie) Mo heddes 18t KPP RS ot § Uy B 10
T § i 80 0t {1 T D (OR D L] SIS
LEs Tgest e ok ptat Sam il Sy

wnied > 1

R SIS ey

o _@_._«_ LHJANHON =
DEOMCRONAN

B9 0GG1 #9301 £ 10 es e Vo Py

W TTeTia Yo Y=
o s R

OFISSYW ANHHE dA

iy wTyddy Ve WA, PO G

parnpon s @ o Ackep
.t ¢ O g 80 0140 4¢ 1D Prscke 2 40g

SIONITU Ny ATINL
HAINID AUVHOdHOD WV ATTNLL

ooy v
s, popgoach 9 pusmn o8
10 P 2 0% s Techs el Sk Y 1m0 e T
[
wrcol v
20 o Fplncmcnp o Srose £98 10 (O R KBy O DAN

WA O mn i e PR g wA B B ] {rad.SuIcin ST Tvatanw e

¥, P08, rneive e voren e nakncd 7 PO 0 st ST
10 175 W0 DODDOS. 'Dese Mo 10 o0, mwe 201 Ve
22 wou, 08 5Q s £00 WA wdtonpem 3.1 w0 Sin
A e o oug Avainnd Pervamd an o g
Boods

" e o ot ey e i # 0 Garte B0 Bt SNE LMK 4
- "

334 30w

Pl oy b etiopadntted ~ONIIT LNV G
3

;..l...lll{.ﬂu:

B OO O .11} T

D et e e Fom el B TPt Yo ool Lt
R R R e T Lo

e N R R ST SRS TN §

‘P11 ‘Buninsuog preyuep

4

%;
e e
R
1 3]

Tk
£
I3
i
1
£
i

e DY VIO W0 pur Do 0 oWrid 83 08

(U“lﬁnﬁ.;s AP VU Wl _
172 oo Pan e
" v
il Mo aba 7 e S5hot 43 emteet O5 up S0
e e 1o tptovere S 15 v et o =
STHVYLIC TNUNY T — oo yoo bt =
oty ape) Buatiy  § I~
o w1 seaden =
008 24 18 AR R0eRI i B Perae Aty
e e w4 g T e e el . e
eruovedy (O 10K SRR 30 Y. 7 19 Demers 40 Briond foz ‘o 00 P 00 <
oo e o e o — Nt
e e R s 2. P 0 i 01 evere
N R waoes et marors Yoot 12 20 vy ewipisiass veedy v sereieemtl vaaaew o Wy e 0D \
NII04P 6 OWO D VIS D COTIHFAGD AAAO 3 NOeh e A ;o
o g S e Gymcioud s e (R TTORRD By ain N .i‘iﬂl‘l’_:i‘-{d N
d, S o S oL e GeWAYSS SY G A wieoro | s e, ile
S et ey By T 18 v £ 00 g vmse i
[o] “mwedaies 0 63 o w0 SNt D Ores i€
. s K 5 ¢ 91 it b B 20 SRTD TSl op 12 70 e 11 21 e vmmiiin a.
e av Yo g ] woOPIIIS WL ) BN O Bovmcen PRSI terdaagen drilpyeermoed
by ————— 4 T e er o e 2 lz
w0n, ours 0003 w pur Renpay o0RLL Low Bp VA vwed (T W va e e r Al byl TR Ao P
/A DA VI 4 A S AT SISy [
A m 107190 e} 20 FIBTDE ys 0 KD Pt R 5 25 D B 10 Byl B e TN .
) o e o, ' ke R $1F Y20 521 w3 1A 0 !
g w1 10 e ey AP Vo ok s e ioniod g w0 G200 ‘e v N w
o ypetren woed e ~m et 2 pera PO g 1R
o = s et 50 e St e, Borar vk
1 Yo Wea 01 0 18 10,0 (OO D P oreie panrd v
Phleminphey sl iy ity ey o wors Bt & 45 b2 Dt a0 12
omren o e WA oD ook s 1l
onnde vme D (ugin uacd 8o pue 3
ey oy kv Sty ey sy Lo
wovesesire oo rrwe .
vt Y t1em i Dot Busarse ‘Soeen B 2 B ot e 1o Butirs e a1ge umcs e Py T otw
Yo Baim 2% Bl 100 & 1L AP N RS $4mes s op -0} mcqadee: B3 100 WS NSO R 1
0 4 o ey o B e 2 e s 335 e 1o i3 o0 ppoas t
o Tor a5 nes ¥ s 1 i v 417 s - £
s ! 4565 19 Guromod 1> Bumiaon samicss e Eeiwes Kavwduoy R
[N P 205351, SOVOLS Yt XTI Bl TR .
o mnd i) PR e CR(IIALED M Dt PR
“aen o vy 0 poond a ravte ¢
e et e e e o Eiavdtmlgmtdialode fosptimbai e
s 6w waea s B 203 @ S8 A acnm w00 Saetiras weG BAtre ot $10 Brio8 g0 veridwnaes )
e ot LR Lonay wem o e veredhos s o
Peasies sacy A0 OF LITR 10 Oo U rPUTY ReiTme 0 Sl DI DRI Wy 4T 5 Ol OF FONDSLRDND ]
s B Pt GOTTEA § S SR WP e perCmTOR LIS peit ypelpnugoterinppiihpymyind b
G P v Decie) WOu B4 16 LI 98 L B A O b B 1ns b8 ke BRe DR D MG “
s

wonengms © Mg

SNOIVIHDZHS




Hi

=
5

!
i
i

SIONITE Wvd AT

WALNSD JAVNOLHOO NbVd ATMIL

‘17 ‘Bupjnsuo? pieyueny

oY NisvE

CZI0Te00a
.

o RTRARS IR w00

v Nisva

mw@mnhmnvﬁ“wﬂ.dm.\mmm
T oy e
+v -

SE06 (20) Tp305 40 Jubom 10}
00Tt
0OR
00y

58

L R

358

¥
3
e
=4

aty pnosy woyfinw wapoy 0

9100 preg oayus oupay W

WAANG Waimjog RS EAPILA SIRLY L

POSUMOLY UOUANOD SIyo) ouoBor 90

PraNNad  wnoworesd winuoblp,| MOV

dos3eu0rs uohg #300P. wnaoUudy a0

1309 ynmg winjohas uewng +movi

sanay] Aenuon Susbins sapiwn 00

w0 gy ooy sopwriie omsdy w0

yom 3 Awuioy oy sroore vy

YNy uounson stsme ansuey WD

TH0U) OUVOW Moy 20MS OEIME) AV

mny Sudg, Yung nIMEO $0y0213 90

S0 prdung #PhInL pepponng L=

pas 20y LaoI oIpwwdinn 0] 90
pawermy 908 s

Usam Wy HUONS L e "

UIDIUDLA RIDM UOLIWOT) UATORXGNG O wyy |0

uojsbum OOPUDIP MSWOMDY M4

YN NORPOD VN DLUNGDS  smers P

&
£
&

Aee clOMmesvsoanoer

INva=)

ANV M DIEVAOV %% FNHDN 4N 4

J 0051
2
+ sv/eqm

PEMICUN DIOAKSULY  wnuoafsued whubking NIV

My prowy WruoptHnW wny do

%y Py wgue oumy 1dn

JpOKDLY IR BaiD o1y 129vy

peasios Loutio) e, S

——eaA S Slowou ousgaas +Mv)

POIBPIY 43S opibu ofopiiog —MDY ¢

PonapRg €pin uneppy 0bepYOS b

woig iy uingoun) e winideg —MIV3

WY ety daog A0 Indase 80

2D WRI0D Pl NBUII0| CMeapnY 1MV

uOBNE Pak3-yI01g iRy Giyseypgy vy

TN OISR DOMI0D b ol avi

PostimhoNg sepg BUOABEL DRDIEORAY A0

] €26i0p0t WnoYud) 780

] oEOMEY BpINIOH nova

senors ABNUOH suabuy smnuow w0

24nnoRco] pobu Whiok wAARkY %0

oo selo o s ko Com

o o3puds oggo R

DoY) auiosy Shpolsouskd spon ~2vi

RoBAcD pandy nend sinory v

Wy Aasuvp &R ansuey IV

Wy sAapng. Yaprp snsune ¥4

- boly ang WA ag D3Nk S0 RS

OM SugSl 15 30010 winjomwosd whinsdlpy *Ovl

PoRTIOUE, BRI WikueH “nIva

sovaq w0l wuojodny +HRIV

P Ay Dop paYNOS WTMMIROW WY w

Ny #eS (hI0vY-pey ORO®IKR RIDY0a 0

wsny wpds wpren P Theret 180

Mgl Hn Amougs FHP0U05 WeiPOE v3

abpsy xvy vepwundin KB [y

20pag WOy HRUY Yy ova

Ay B g RWQ 2007 w0
PoSeny 45 mopA

ot Mg P fnusdey nandog +00v3

D18y nih sMgoand sy 150

sy puDdU3 RN sonfue avaou oy AV

WY ORI HUOWS Sy wiy Lyl

Poananyy dwoas VIoWOIY SOy [y

BSDIY P DICURI Oy o MOV

L) UIINE wnjoban W,y V4

€04y 10y Ay sapi07k 1o DiRI9AY 260

5000 ooy juay aains ok vy

My pym O1bap -S_s?w Ay ~MIVI

R R Ly 00

Weggangy ey 1310396 uoliaspvy ~0¥1

INYN NONMOD JWN UGS IMBNS PV

FAIVES JISTIWN 0L LIM

aty onovy wnsoyInWY wini 14n
9400 £308 oRIOE Duday N
RIpUDYRNY WIPKG e300 Ly V4
woARA Ar0DY 01u1E 0uGIA Aan
200 DUOKI WA OUGUG) Wnydes, nov4

0L $E0cwW0]) T

. OV

2 m ot vy

m Buazory 013450 2L0r] el

*bards Guismoly GIOINT BiGdn dh
150K SyouEanIoY M wibuks3 +ov4
2OMOYOUDY Iding oandind 030Uy et
JMOYOLI) od opiod 0230u23 wn
mndowmy wdLy nieind sadonnd i
#13d03:03 pudS TIORIIUDY Si3d0800 nova
Dag abpiiling DIOMION0) 018303 v
S B gy W) sy "
sy Giboy 3p00UD S0isY ~nov4
PO POLOUN DloNRM S01dI8Y o
23om Aysenng osakgm eoidaay Jun
Famyppy 30004 INHEMYRE Corda iy dfs
PuoUGUY MOpOIRY SHUBPBUDD FuouUY AoV
U Pl Subion [rTET g W
oy wioly AT B ~NDV)
Wy o oteban sanubae woukn MV
aop pg ompuddLn3 onaRINoA T
WSISINR ) Atnindoxt LaBOdIABLY ~v4
InVN NOAKHOD N JUUNICS  AMEIS P

ARAIVEd ANU 211408d MO |

dOBI UNOD

URMTrTnrrocnd OnnTnatenZnr T onORrETAUN~0TOR T

INHA

AOMD WO

Crp+Srconononnonrano-rnnen

A

e




	09 Tinley Park Corporate Center_Staff Report_08202015
	10 Tinley Park Corporate Center_Backup 20150820
	Final Plat of Subdivision
	landscape plan


